
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/15/2012 8:53:13 PM

RedactedTo:

Fassett, Robert (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RPF2); 
Trevino, Rolando I. (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RIT4); 
Garber, Stephen (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); 
sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov);

Cc:

Redacted
Redacted

; Johnson, Kirk
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2); Damlos, Barbara 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BJD9)

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Distribution list for final reports

Hi all-

Please find my report attached. I’ve sent a separate version to Sunil via Exponent’s FTP site 
as his server hasn’t been accepting these large files.

Redacted

Director, Materials and Corrosion Engineering
Principal Engineer
Exponent Failure Analysis Associates
149 Commonwealth Drive
Menlo Park CA 940?fi

Redacted

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday. March 15. 2012 6:13 PM 
To:| Redacted
Cc: Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Fassett, Robert; Garber, Stephen (Law); Trevino, Rolando 
I.; Johnson, Kirk; Damlos, Barbara (Law); [Redacted 
Subject: Distribution list for final reports

SB GT&S 0313596
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Importance: High

Brad and Mike-

After you have edited your reports to finish them , the CC line in the header shall be your new 
distribution list (with both of you too , of course). The reports need to be issued 
tomorrow before noon. I think we are done with commenting so this should be 
doable.

Thank you very much for your hard work on this project.

Redacted

Principal Corrosion Engineer

PG&E Pipeline Corrosion Control

RedactNACE CP Specialist ed

NACE Internal Corrosion TechnologistRedacted
Redacted
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